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Code A 

From: i Code A 

Sent: 21 April 2008 12:15 

To: ’Watson, Adele’ 

Subject: RF: GMC - Dr J Barton 

Adele 

The information you require is 

,.__S_.h_.[r_!_.e_)!_._.S_._elwood last address as of 2005 was Code A 
Code A i ................................................................................................. 

Li--~~~-~-]= an4~~i~-~-],do still work for Hampshire Constabulary and would be able to 
formally produce the interviews. They would not be able to answer questions about the 
investigation although I would be able to do this. 

Lastly reports were made by Professor Ford and Dr Mundy with regard to Page and 
Wilkie, also we would have copies of their death certificates/cremation certificates that 
would have been formally produced but that would be all. 
If you require any of these please let me know 

Thanks 

Code A 

From: Watson, Addle [mailt(~ ............ ~’~~i~g-~ ........... 
Sent: 18 April 2008 ~.5:43 
To:i .......... -~~1-~-,~ .......... 
Cc: ~Fl~ll;-T~-~ii:i .......... 
Subject: GMC - Dr J Barton 

Hope you are well. 

We have had some further advice from Counsel and it appears that we will need to contact a few 
more people to produce their police statements. The people that I am going to need contact details 
for are as follows: 

- Shirley Selwood (A friend of Arthur Cunningham) 
- Jeffrey Watling (Pharmacy Manager) 

l also wanted to find out if the two police officers that carried out the interviews ~._._.C_._o_._d...e_._.A_._._] and 
[[i[i[i[i#io_-d_-i~iA_-.[i[i[i[}- still work for Hampshire Constabulary as they may be required to attend the hearing 

to formally produce the police evidence and might be questioned about the investigation. 
Alternatively, if you would be willing to do this then that would be extremely helpful. 

21/04/2008 
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Further, I believe that we have received documents relating to Alice Wilkie and Eva Page, however 
we did not receive any witness statements relating to either of these two patients. Could you 
confirm to me for sure that there were no interviews concerning these witnesses from any 
relative/doctor/nurse or other professional? 

Thank you for your continued assistance. 

Best wishes 

Adele Watson I Paralegal 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
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Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF 

Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail info@ffw.com 

Web www.ffw.com CDE823 

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing 
beforehand. For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person 
intended to be served. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E- 
mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your 
system and that your messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or 
attachrnent enterin9 or leaving our systems without notice. 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number 
0C318472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional qualifications 
is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent 
standing and qualifications. 
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